
 

NCR, Materiel Management 
200 Kent Street, Station 9W088 
Ottawa, Ontario 
K1A 0E6                   

FP802-130530 
 

February 6, 2014 
 
 
Subject:  REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: FP802-130530 

CONSTRUCTION OF TWO(2) CONCRETE FOUNDATIONS FOR STEEL 
STRUCTURES INCLUDING THE DISMANTLING, THE DEMOLITION AND 
THE DISPOSAL OF THE EXISITING TOWERS WITH THEIR FOUNDATIONS 

 
  

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
Further to the above mentioned Request for Proposal documentation previously forwarded to your 
firm, Addendum (#1) is hereby issued.  
 
Question 1: 
 
What do you mean by Access Platform? In the drawing 19504 a grating is shown.  Does this grating is 
the access platform? Is it possible to know exactly what is CCG provides and what we should provide 
(grating, ladder, railings, plate L100X100X6 2500mm, C250X23, anchorage, steel tower, etc.) 

Answer 1: 
 
The access platform is the piece that is shown in the drawing of the Foundation for Traverse 
Nicolet FA, Appendix A (the drawing we sent as addenda), it is the steel part (frame and grating) 
that shall be fixed to the upper part of the concrete base.  This platform will somehow be the 
“floor” above the foundation and will be used as a working space before climbing the tower.  This 
platform and its accessories (grating, ladder, and railing) will have to be supplied by the 
Contractor; he has to expect to proceed to manufacture these components.  The specifications 
related to the manufacturing are in the section “ Charpente d’acier” of the specifications document 
that has been given as Addendum. 

Question 2: 
 
Is it possible to know the condition of the steel structures to pick up at CCG? Are they new structures? 
Does it come pre-assembled in little sections or are all steel pieces separated and mixed up? What size 
are the biggest pieces and is the approximate weight of the structures? 

Answer 2: 
 
Structures are new; all the pieces are separated and placed in steel boxes. The Contractor will 
have to pick them up at the CCG.  The weight of the structures is indicated in the drawings 08990 
SM-02 and 08990 SM-14.  FA:1624,1kg and FP: 8510,2kg.   

Question 3: 
 
Will the new bases have to be constructed exactly at the same place? 
 

Answer 3: 



 

 

The new bases will be constructed at the same place.  That means that existing towers will have 
to be demolished before the construction of the new ones.  The Contractor will also have to build 
temporary structures as specified in the documents. 
 

Question 4: 

 

In the drawing 19504, you ask that anchor rods are injected with an expansive grout 40MPa.   Will 
you require a particular type of grout, or any 40 MPa grout is considered valid?  
 

Answer 4: 

 

This plan was replaced by the one I sent you yesterday for Addendum; these anchors are no 
longer required. 
 

Question 5: 

 
In Drawing QE33010-C1-SF, it is written that the fence is to be installed “by other”.  Do we need to 
include it in the price anyway? 
 

Answer 5: 

 

Yes, the installation of the fence is a part of this mandate. 
 

 

All other Terms and Conditions for this requirement remain unchanged.  
 
Yours truly,  
 
 
 
 
Jianna-Lee Zomer 
Senior Contracting Officer, 
NCR Materiel Management, Materiel and Procurement Services 
 


